

Queensland

Transport Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2021

Subordinate Legislation 2021 No. 180

made under the

Transport Infrastructure Act 1994 Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995

Contents

	Page
Part 1	Preliminary
1	Short title
2	Commencement
Part 2	Amendment of Transport Infrastructure (Public Marine Facilities) Regulation 2011
3	Regulation amended 3
4	Amendment of s 5 (Manager) 3
5	Amendment of sch 1 (Appointment of manager of public marine facility)
6	Replacement of sch 1A (Ending appointment of public marine facility manager)29
	Schedule 1A Ending appointment of public marine facility manager
7	Amendment of sch 4 (Dictionary) 32
Part 3	Amendment of Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2016
8	Regulation amended
9	Amendment of s 30 (Statutory conditions of registration of otherQueensland regulated ship)33
10	Amendment of s 96 (Operation of ship by enforcement officer) . 33

Contents

11	Amendr	Amendment of s 170 (Application of division)	
12	Insertior	Insertion of new ch 11, pt 4	
	Part 4	Transitional provisions for Transport Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2021	
	237	Definitions for part	34
	238	Application of s 30 during transitional period	35
	239	Application of s 32 during transitional period	35
	240	Provision for particular offences during transitional period	d 35
13	Amendr	nent of sch 1 (Coastal bars)	36
14	Amendr	nent of sch 9 (Dictionary)	36
Part 4		Amendment of Transport Operations (Road Use Management— Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2021	
15	Regulat	ion amended	37
16	Amendr	nent of s 20 (Requirements for registration application) .	37
17	Amendr	nent of sch 8 (Dictionary)	38

[s 1]

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Transport Legislation* Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2021.

2 Commencement

Sections 11 and 13 commence on 1 March 2022.

Part 2 Amendment of Transport Infrastructure (Public Marine Facilities) Regulation 2011

3 Regulation amended

This part amends the *Transport Infrastructure (Public Marine Facilities)* Regulation 2011.

4 Amendment of s 5 (Manager)

Section 5—

insert—

(2) If 2 or more persons are appointed as the manager of a public marine facility under schedule 1, the persons are appointed as joint managers of the facility.

5 Amendment of sch 1 (Appointment of manager of public marine facility)

 Schedule 1, entries for Brampton Island Pty Ltd ACN 081 108 198, Diamantina Shire Council, Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council, Scenic Rim Regional Council, Somerset Regional

	Council and White Horse (Australia) Holdings Pty Limited ACN 152 242 610—	
omit	•	
(2) Sche	edule 1—	
inse	rt—	
Darling Point Sailing Squadron Inc. IA35763		pontoon in the Manly Boat Harbour (northern end) commonly known as Sporting Pontoon - Trafalgar Street as shown on Plan No. L-1-201-2B
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority established under the <i>South East</i> <i>Queensland Water</i> (<i>Restructuring</i>) Act 2007, section 6 trading as Sequater		boat ramp at Collwood Road (north bank of Lake MacDonald) as shown on Plan No. L-1-263-3A
		pontoon at Dux Anchorage, South Stradbroke Island as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-33

- Southport School
 - (3) Schedule 1, entry for Balonne Shire Council, second column, after entry for pontoon at Bowen Street—

insert—

boat ramp at Charles Street, Dirranbandi (Balonne River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-7-2

pontoon at Charles Street, Dirranbandi (Balonne River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-7-2

(4) Schedule 1, entry for Banana Shire Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Glebe Weir, '32km'—

omit.

(5) Schedule 1, entry for Banana Shire Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Calvale Road, Biloela (Lake Callide, lower ramp) and boat ramp at Calvale Road, Biloela (Lake Callide, upper ramp)—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Calvale Road (Callide Dam, lower ramp), 17km east of Biloela as shown on Plan No. L-3-8-1A

boat ramp at Calvale Road (Callide Dam, upper ramp), 17km east of Biloela as shown on Plan No. L-3-8-1A

(6) Schedule 1, entry for Barcaldine Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Muttaburra—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Broadwater Road (Thomson River, 9km south-south-east of Muttaburra) as shown on Plan No. L-3-205-1

(7) Schedule 1, entry for Brisbane City Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Colmslie Reserve and floating walkway at Colmslie Reserve, from '(Lytton Road)'—

omit, insert—

as shown on Plan No. L-1-140-12A

(8) Schedule 1, entry for Brisbane City Council, second column, after entry for floating walkway at Colmslie Reserve—

insert—

boat ramp at Barungwarra Bushland Reserve, Bald Hills (South Pine River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-201-1A

(9) Schedule 1, entry for Brisbane City Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Ross Street—

omit.

(10) Schedule 1, entry for Brisbane City Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Nudgee Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Nudgee Road, Nudgee Beach (Kedron Brook Floodway) as shown on Plan No. L-1-140-20B

floating walkway at Nudgee Road, Nudgee Beach (Kedron Brook Floodway) as shown on Plan No. L-1-140-20B

pontoon at MacArthur Avenue, Hamilton (Hamilton Reach, Brisbane River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-140-27

(11) Schedule 1, entry for Bundaberg Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Queen Street, Bundaberg (north bank of Burnett River, downstream) and boat ramp at Queen Street, Bundaberg (north bank of Burnett River, upstream)—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Queen Street and Ferry Street, Bundaberg (north bank of Burnett River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-141-1B

(12) Schedule 1, entry for Bundaberg Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Miara Road, from 'Miara Road' to 'River'—

omit, insert—

Miara (Kolan River, 12.5km south-east of Yandaran

(13) Schedule 1, entry for Bundaberg Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Powers Street and floating walkway at Powers Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Wharf Street, Buxton (Burrum River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-64-1B

pontoon at Wharf Street, Buxton (Burrum River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-64-1B

(14) Schedule 1, entry for Bundaberg Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Lake Monduran, ', Gin Gin (Fred Haig Dam)'—

omit, insert—

(Fred Haig Dam, 24km north-east of Gin Gin)

(15) Schedule 1, entry for Bundaberg Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Rustic Road, 'Burnett Downs'—

omit, insert—

Sharon

(16) Schedule 1, entry for Burdekin Shire Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Hinkson Esplanade, Groper Creek (upstream of jetty), boat ramp at Hinkson Esplanade, Groper Creek (downstream of jetty) and jetty at Hinkson Esplanade—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Hinkson Esplanade, Groper Creek (south bank of Groper Creek, upstream) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-2A

boat ramp at Hinkson Esplanade, Groper Creek (south bank of Groper creek, downstream) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-2A

jetty at Hinkson Esplanade, Groper Creek (south bank of Groper Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-2A

(17) Schedule 1, entry for Burdekin Shire Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Morris Creek Road and pontoon at Morris Creek Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Morris Creek Road, Giru (Barramundi Creek, 45km north of Ayr) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-6B

floating walkway at Morris Creek Road, Giru (Barramundi Creek, 45km north of Ayr) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-6B

pontoon at Morris Creek Road, Giru (Barramundi Creek, 45km north of Ayr) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-6B

(18) Schedule 1, entry for Burdekin Shire Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at the place commonly known as Cromarty Creek Landing—

insert—

boat ramp at Peggy Bog Road, Airdmillan (Ocean Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-5-4A

(19) Schedule 1, entry for Cairns Regional Council, second column, from entry for pontoon at Buckley Street to entry for boat ramp at Pine Creek Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Buckley Street, Yorkeys Knob (Half Moon Bay) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-15C

floating walkway at Buckley Street, Yorkeys Knob (Half Moon Bay) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-15C

boat ramp with fixed sloping walkway at Bramston Beach (Joyce Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-1A

boat ramp with fixed sloping walkway at Ross Road, Deeral Landing (south bank of Mulgrave River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-3A

boat ramp with fixed sloping walkway at Russell River Road, Bellenden Ker (Russell River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-2A

boat ramp at Redbank Road, Packers Camp (Mackeys Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-5A

floating walkway at Redbank Road, Packers Camp (Mackeys Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-5A

(20) Schedule 1, entry for Cairns Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Fisherman Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Fisherman Road, Edmonton (Blackfellow Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-4B

floating walkway at Fisherman Road, Edmonton (Blackfellow Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-4B

(21) Schedule 1, entry for Cairns Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Cedar Road—

omit.

(22) Schedule 1, entry for Cairns Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Bluewater Marina—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Schooner Road, Trinity Park as shown on Plan No. L-5-214-1A

floating walkway at Schooner Road, Trinity Park as shown on Plan No. L-5-214-1A

boat ramp at Fearnley Street, Portsmith as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-6A

floating walkway at Fearnley Street, Portsmith as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-6A

(23) Schedule 1, entry for Cairns Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Tingira Street and pontoon at Tingira Street, 'L-5-214-2'—

omit, insert—

L-5-214-2B

(24) Schedule 1, entry for Cairns Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Tingira Street—

insert—

floating walkway at Tingira Street, Portsmith (Smiths Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-5-214-2B

(25) Schedule 1, entry for Cassowary Coast Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Clump Point—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Clump Point, Mission Beach (eastern side of Clump Point Road) as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

floating walkway at Clump Point, Mission Beach (eastern side of Clump Point Road) as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

boat ramp at Clump Point, Mission Beach (western side of Clump Point Road) as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

floating walkway at Clump Point, Mission Beach (western side of Clump Point Road) as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

jetty at Clump Point, Mission Beach as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

pontoon at Clump Point, Mission Beach (south-eastern pontoon) as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

pontoon at Clump Point, Mission Beach (north-western pontoon) as shown on Plan No. L-5-66-2B

(26) Schedule 1, entry for Cassowary Coast Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Sheridan Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Marine Parade, Cardwell (Sheridan Street) as shown on Plan No. L-4-30-2B

(27) Schedule 1, entry for chief executive, second column, entry for Manly Boat Harbour—

omit, insert—

Manly Boat Harbour, other than a public marine facility within the boat harbour for which another person is appointed as manager under this schedule

(28) Schedule 1, entry for Cook Shire Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Charlotte Street and floating walkway at Charlotte Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Charlotte Street, Cooktown (Endeavour River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-37-4C

floating walkway at Charlotte Street, Cooktown (Endeavour River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-37-4C

(29) Schedule 1, entry for Cook Shire Council, second column, entry for boat ramp on south bank of Starcke River, 'L-5-220-2'—

omit, insert—

L-5-220-2A

(30) Schedule 1, entry for Douglas Shire Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Rankin Street and jetty at Rankin Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Port of Mossman, Newell (Mossman River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-45-2B

(31) Schedule 1, entry for Far North Queensland Ports Corporation Limited, second column, entry for jetty at Green Island 'L-5-158-12'—

omit, insert—

L-5-158-12A

(32) Schedule 1, entry for Fraser Coast Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at eastern side of River Heads and boat ramp at western side of River Heads—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at North Esplanade, River Heads (North Head, Great Sandy Strait) as shown on Plan No. L-2-24-1B

boat ramp at North Esplanade, River Heads (North Head, Mary River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-24-1B

floating walkway at North Esplanade, River Heads (North Head, Mary River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-24-1B

(33) Schedule 1, entry for Fraser Coast Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Burrum Heads Road—

insert—

boat ramp at Burrum Street, Burrum Heads (Lions Park) as shown on Plan No. L-2-228-3A

floating walkway at Burrum Street, Burrum Heads (Lions Park) as shown on Plan No. L-2-228-3A

(34) Schedule 1, entry for Fraser Coast Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Ross Street, 'L-2-24-9'—

omit, insert—

L-2-24-9A

(35) Schedule 1, entry for Fraser Coast Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Ross Street—

insert—

pontoon at Ross Street, Burrum Heads (south bank of Burrum River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-24-9A

(36) Schedule 1, entry for Fraser Coast Regional Council, second column, entry for jetty at March Street—

omit.

(37) Schedule 1, entry for Gladstone Ports Corporation Limited, second column, entry for boat ramp at Hanson Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Hanson Road, Callemondah (Calliope River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-161-6C

floating walkway at Hanson Road, Callemondah (Calliope River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-161-6C

(38) Schedule 1, entry for Gladstone Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Benaraby Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Gladstone Benaraby Road, Toolooa (South Trees Inlet) as shown on Plan No. L-3-161-1A

floating walkway at Gladstone Benaraby Road, Toolooa (South Trees Inlet) as shown on Plan No. L-3-161-1A

(39) Schedule 1, entry for Gladstone Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Tiller Street—

insert—

boat ramp at Lake Awoonga (Boyne River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-27-9

(40) Schedule 1, entry for Gold Coast City Council, second column, from entry for boat ramp at Jacobs Well Road to entry for pontoon at Jacobs Well Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Jacobs Well as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-23B

floating walkway at Jacobs Well as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-23B

jetty at Jacobs Well as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-23B

pontoon at Jacobs Well as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-23B

(41) Schedule 1, entry for Gold Coast City Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Alberton Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Alberton Road, Alberton (south bank of Logan River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-26B

pontoon at Alberton Road, Alberton (south bank of Logan River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-26B

(42) Schedule 1, entry for Gold Coast City Council, second column, after entry for pontoon at Nerang Street—

insert—

boat ramp at Colman Road, Coomera (McCoys Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-40

boat ramp at Howard Street, Hollywell as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-34

boat ramp at Winders Park, Duringan Street, Currumbin as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-35

pontoon at Winders Park, Duringan Street, Currumbin as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-35

pontoon at Preston Park, Michel Drive, Currumbin Waters as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-37

canoe ramp at Lowan Lane (Tallebudgera Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-38

pontoon at Appel Park, Ferny Avenue (Gold Coast Highway), Surfers Paradise (Nerang River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-160-39

boat ramp at Broadwater Parklands, Marine Parade (The Broadwater) as shown on Plan No. L-1-230-8

3 floating walkways attached to the boat ramp at Broadwater Parklands, Marine Parade (The Broadwater) as shown on Plan No. L-1-230-8

pontoon at Broadwater Parklands, Marine Parade (The Broadwater) as shown on Plan No. L-1-230-8

(43) Schedule 1, entry for Goondiwindi Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Marshall Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Marshall Street, Goondiwindi (Macintyre River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-162-1A

pontoon at Marshall Street, Goondiwindi (Macintyre River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-162-1A

(44) Schedule 1, entry for Gympie Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Borumba Dam—

omit, insert—

barge ramp (also commonly known as a boat ramp) at Bullock Point Road, Inskip (Bullock Point) as shown on Plan No. L-1-128-6

floating walkway at Bullock Point Road, Inskip (Bullock Point) as shown on Plan No. L-1-128-6

(45) Schedule 1, entry for Livingstone Shire Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Corbetts Landing Road and boat ramp at Banksia Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Corbetts Landing Road, Corbetts Landing (Water Park Creek, northern ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-3-77-8C

boat ramp at Corbetts Landing Road, Corbetts Landing (Water Park Creek, southern ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-3-77-8C

boat ramp at Banksia Road, Stanage (Thirsty Sound) as shown on Plan No. L-3-77-9B

boat ramp at Thompsons Point Road, Thompsons Point (Fitzroy River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-77-13

(46) Schedule 1, entry for Logan City Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Federation Drive—

insert—

boat ramp at Reidel Road, Carbrook (Logan River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-240-3

floating walkway at Reidel Road, Carbrook (Logan River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-240-3

(47) Schedule 1, entry for Mackay Regional Council, second column, entries for floating walkway at Port Binnli and boat ramp at Port Binnli—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Mackay Marina, Mulherin Drive, Mackay as shown on Plan No. L-3-120-12B

floating walkway at Mackay Marina, Mulherin Drive, Mackay (northern walkway) as shown on Plan No. L-3-120-12B

floating walkway at Mackay Marina, Mulherin Drive, Mackay (southern walkway) as shown on Plan No. L-3-120-12B

(48) Schedule 1, entry for Mackay Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at River Street, 'L-3-120-1'—

omit, insert—

L-3-120-1A

(49) Schedule 1, entry for Mackay Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at River Street—

insert—

floating walkway at River Street, Mackay (south bank of Pioneer River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-120-1A

(50) Schedule 1, entry for Mackay Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Esplanade—

insert—

boat ramp at Zelma Street, Zelma (Grasstree Beach) as shown on Plan No. L-3-107-2B

floating walkway at Zelma Street, Zelma (Grasstree Beach) as shown on Plan No. L-3-107-2B

(51) Schedule 1, entry for Moreton Bay Regional Council, second column, from entry for boat ramp at Marine Parade, Bellara (western side of Bribie Island, northern ramp) to entry for floating walkway at Marine Parade, 'L-1-25-6A'—

omit, insert—

L-1-25-6C

(52) Schedule 1, entry for Moreton Bay Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at First Avenue and boat ramp at Freeman Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at the Esplanade and First Avenue, Toorbul as shown on Plan No. L-1-25-8A

boat ramp at the Esplanade, Toorbul, (near Freeman Road) as shown on Plan No. L-1-25-8A

floating walkway at the Esplanade, Toorbul (near Freeman Road) as shown on Plan No. L-1-25-8A

(53) Schedule 1, entry for Moreton Bay Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Thomas Street and pontoon at Thomas Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Hornibrook Esplanade, Clontarf (Pelican Park, opposite Thomas Street) as shown on Plan No. L-1-165-1B

floating walkway at Hornibrook Esplanade, Clontarf (Pelican Park, opposite Thomas Street) as shown on Plan No. L-1-165-1B

(54) Schedule 1, entry for Moreton Bay Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Uhlmann Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Uhlmann Road, Burpengary East (south bank of Caboolture River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-244-3A

floating walkway at Uhlmann Road, Burpengary East (south bank of Caboolture River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-244-3A

(55) Schedule 1, entry for Moreton Bay Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Dohles Rocks Road, 'L-1-244-1'—

omit, insert—

L-1-244-1A

(56) Schedule 1, entry for Moreton Bay Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Dohles Rocks Road—

insert—

floating walkway at Dohles Rocks Road, Griffin (north bank of Pine River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-244-1A

(57) Schedule 1, entry for Noosa Shire Council, second column, from entry for boat ramp at Albert Street to entry for boat ramp at Thomas Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Gympie Terrace, Noosaville (opposite Thomas Street) as shown on Plan No. L-1-92-1B

boat ramp at Gympie Terrace, Noosaville (opposite Albert Street) as shown on Plan No. L-1-92-1B

floating walkway at Gympie Terrace, Noosaville (opposite Albert Street) as shown on Plan No. L-1-92-1B

jetty at Pelican Beach Park, Gympie Terrace, Noosaville as shown on Plan No. L-1-92-1B

(58) Schedule 1, entry for Noosa Shire Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Collwood Road—

omit.

(59) Schedule 1, entry for North Burnett Regional Council, second column, entries for boat ramp at Grays Road and boat ramp at Mount Debateable Road—

omit.

(60) Schedule 1, entry for North Burnett Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Main Dam—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Paradise Dam, Campbells Road (51km south-west of Childers) as shown on Plan No. L-2-248-1A

(61) Schedule 1, entry for North Burnett Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Mingo Crossing, 'Crossing, Lake Paradise'—

omit, insert—

Crossing Recreation Area, Paradise Dam

(62) Schedule 1, entry for North Burnett Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Kerles Lane, 'upstream of Jones Weir'—

omit, insert—

Burnett River

(63) Schedule 1, entry for North Burnett Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Wuruma Dam, from 'as'—

omit, insert—

Road, Lake Wuruma (Wuruma Dam, via Abercorn) as shown on Plan No. L-2-49-1A

(64) Schedule 1, entry for North Burnett Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Burnett Highway, from 'Burnett' to '(Lake Cania)'—

omit, insert—

True Blue Road, Lake Cania (Cania Dam, 37km north of Monto)

- (65) Schedule 1, entry for North Queensland Bulk Ports Corporation Limited, second column, entries for boat ramp at Evans Landing and pontoon at Evans Landing *omit*.
- (66) Schedule 1, entry for Port of Townsville Limited, second column, entry for jetty at Yule Street—

omit.

(67) Schedule 1, entry for Redland City Council, second column, entry for barge ramp at Junner Street, 'L-1-34-17A'—

omit, insert—

L-1-34-17B

(68) Schedule 1, entry for Redland City Council, second column, entry for jetty at Junner Street, from 'between'—

omit, insert—

North Stradbroke Island) as shown on Plan No.

L-1-34-17B

(69) Schedule 1, entry for Redland City Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Alice Street—

insert—

boat ramp at Brighton Road, Macleay Island (near Russell Terrace) as shown on Plan No. L-1-34-21

(70) Schedule 1, entry for Rockhampton Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Rearney Street—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Robert Clark Drive, Rockhampton (Fitzroy River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-147-5

floating walkway at Robert Clark Drive, Rockhampton (Fitzroy River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-147-5

(71) Schedule 1, entry for Southern Downs Regional Council, second column, from entry for boat ramp at Saddledam Road, Leslie Dam (high-level ramp) to entry for boat ramp at Saddledam Road, Leslie Dam (low-level ramp)—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Lake Leslie, Saddledam Road (full supply level ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-2-262-1A

boat ramp at Lake Leslie, Saddledam Road (two thirds supply level ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-2-262-1A

boat ramp at Lake Leslie, Saddledam Road (northern one third supply level ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-2-262-1A

boat ramp at Lake Leslie, Saddledam Road (southern one third supply level ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-2-262-1A

(72) Schedule 1, entry for Sunshine Coast Council, first column, after 'Coast'—

insert—

Regional

(73) Schedule 1, entry for Sunshine Coast Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Seaview Terrace—

omit.

(74) Schedule 1, entry for Sunshine Coast Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Fishermans Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Fishermans Road, Maroochydore (Eudlo Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-1-80-4A

floating walkway at Fishermans Road, Maroochydore (Eudlo Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-1-80-4A

(75) Schedule 1, entry for Sunshine Coast Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Mooloolah River—

insert—

boat ramp at Nojoor Road, Twin Waters (north bank of Maroochy River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-263-6A

floating walkway at Nojoor Road, Twin Waters (north bank of Maroochy River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-263-6A

pontoon at Penny Lane, Mooloolaba (north bank of Mooloolah River) as shown on Plan No. L-1-80-7

(76) Schedule 1, entry for Torres Shire Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Quarantine—

omit.

(77) Schedule 1, entry for Townsville City Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Saunders Beach—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Boat Ramp Road, Saunders Beach (south bank of Althaus Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-117-2C

floating walkway at Boat Ramp Road, Saunders Beach (south bank of Althaus Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-117-2C

(78) Schedule 1, entry for Townsville City Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Marina Drive—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Marina Drive, Bushland Beach (Stoney Creek, off Bohle River) as shown on Plan No. L-4-117-1C

floating walkway at Marina Drive, Bushland Beach (Stony Creek, off Bohle River) as shown on Plan No. L-4-117-1C

(79) Schedule 1, entry for Townsville City Council, second column, after entry for jetty at Dibbs Street—

insert—

boat ramp at Ramp A, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Fifth Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

floating walkway at Ramp A, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Fifth Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

boat ramp at Ramp B, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Fifth Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

floating walkway at Ramp B, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Fifth Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

pontoon between Ramp B and Ramp C, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Seventh Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

boat ramp at Ramp C, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Seventh Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

floating walkway at Ramp C, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Seventh Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

pontoon between Ramp C and Ramp D, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Seventh Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

boat ramp at Ramp D, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Seventh Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

floating walkway at Ramp D, Townsville Recreational Boating Park, Seventh Avenue, Townsville as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-6A

(80) Schedule 1, entry for Weipa Town Authority, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Rocky Point—

insert—

boat ramp at Evans Landing, Weipa as shown on Plan No. L-5-37-3C

pontoon at Evans Landing, Weipa as shown on Plan No. L-5-37-3C

(81) Schedule 1, entry for Western Downs Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Chinchilla South Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp at Chinchilla Tara Road, Chinchilla Weir as shown on Plan No. L-2-33-1B

pontoon at Chinchilla Tara Road, Chinchilla Weir as shown on Plan No. L-2-33-1B

(82) Schedule 1, entry for Western Downs Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Archers Crossing Road, 'south'—

omit, insert—

southern

(83) Schedule 1, entry for Whitsunday Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Conway Road, from 'Road' *omit, insert*—

Road (Proserpine River, 20km south Proserpine) as shown on Plan No. L-3-100-1B

(84) Schedule 1, entry for Whitsunday Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Conway Road—

insert—

floating walkway at Conway Road (Proserpine River, 20km south of Proserpine) as shown on Plan No. L-3-100-1B

(85) Schedule 1, entry for Whitsunday Regional Council, second column, entry for boat ramp at Shute Harbour Road—

omit, insert—

boat ramp with fixed sloping walkway at Shute Harbour, Whitsunday Drive, Shutehaven as shown on Plan No. L-3-100-2A

(86) Schedule 1, entry for Whitsunday Regional Council, second column, after entry for boat ramp at Bowen River Weir—

insert—

boat ramp at Molongle Beach Road (western side of floating walkway on south bank of Molongle Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-125-3A

floating walkway at Molongle Beach Road (south bank of Molongle Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-125-3A

of

[s 6]

boat ramp at Molongle Beach Road (eastern side of floating walkway on south bank of Molongle Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-4-125-3A

boat ramp at Dingo Beach, Deicke Crescent as shown on Plan No. L-3-100-7

(87) Schedule 1, entry for Whitsunday Regional Council, second column, entry for floating walkway at Conway Road, Proserpine River—

omit.

6 Replacement of sch 1A (Ending appointment of public marine facility manager)

Schedule 1A—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1A Ending appointment of public marine facility manager

section 7A

Column 1 Manager	Column 2 Public marine facility managed
Brampton Island Pty Ltd ACN 081 108 198	jetty at Brampton Island (northern side of Brampton Island) as shown on Plan No. L-3-120-8A
Brisbane City Council	boat ramp at Ross Street, Newstead (Breakfast Creek) as shown on Plan No. L-1-140-7

[s 6]

Column 1 Manager	Column 2 Public marine facility managed
Bundaberg Regional Council	boat ramp at Queen Street, Bundaberg (north bank of Burnett River, downstream) as shown on Plan No. L-2-141-1A
Cairns Regional Council	boat ramp at Cedar Road, Palm Cove (northern end of Williams Esplanade) as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-11
	pontoon at Buckley Street, Yorkeys Knob as shown on Plan No. L-5-158-15B
Diamantina Shire Council	pontoon at Burt Street, Birdsville (north bank of Birdsville Billabong) as shown on Plan No. L-3-233-1
Douglas Shire Council	jetty at Rankin Street, Newell (north bank of Mossman River Heads) as shown on Plan No. L-5-45-2A
Fraser Coast Regional Council	jetty at March Street, Maryborough (north bank of Mary River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-146-8
Gympie Regional Council	boat ramp at Borumba Dam as shown on Plan No. L-1-128-1A
Mapoon Aboriginal Shire Council	boat ramp at Cullen Point, Mapoon as shown on Plan No. L-5-243-1
Moreton Bay Regional Council	pontoon at Thomas Street, Clontarf (Bramble Bay) as shown on Plan No. L-1-165-1A
Noosa Shire Council	boat ramp at Collwood Road (north bank of Lake MacDonald) as shown on Plan No. L-1-263-3
North Burnett Regional Council	boat ramp at Grays Road, Gayndah as shown on Plan No. L-2-102-2A

[s	6]
----	----

Column 1 Manager	Column 2 Public marine facility managed
	boat ramp at Mount Debateable Road, Mount Debateable (south bank of Burnett River) as shown on Plan No. L-2-248-3
North Queensland Bulk Ports Corporation Limited	boat ramp at Evans Landing, Weipa (north bank of Embley River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-37-3A
	pontoon at Evans Landing, Weipa (north bank of Embley River) as shown on Plan No. L-5-37-3A
Port of Townsville Limited	jetty at Yule Street, Picnic Bay (Magnetic Island) as shown on Plan No. L-4-268-4
Rockhampton Regional Council	boat ramp at Reaney Street, Rockhampton (north bank of Fitzroy River) as shown on Plan No. L-3-147-3
Scenic Rim Regional Council	boat ramp at Maroon Dam as shown on Plan No. L-1-58-1A
	boat ramp at Muller Park, Lake Moogerah (northern ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-1-58-3A
	boat ramp at Muller Park, Lake Moogerah (southern ramp) as shown on Plan No. L-1-58-2A
Somerset Regional Council	boat ramp at Sir Harold Richter Drive, Atkinsons Dam as shown on Plan No. L-2-52-1A
Sunshine Coast Regional Council	boat ramp at Seaview Terrace, Caloundra (Moffat Beach) as shown on Plan No. L-1-76-6

Transport Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2021 Part 3 Amendment of Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2016

[s 7]

Column 1 Manager	Column 2 Public marine facility managed
Torres Shire Council	boat ramp at Quarantine (north-western end of Thursday Island) as shown on Plan No. L-5-170-2A
White Horse (Australia) Holdings Pty Limited ACN 152 242 610	jetty at Lindeman Island (southern side) as shown on Plan No. L-3-120-7A

7 Amendment of sch 4 (Dictionary)

(1) Schedule 4, definition *Port Douglas boat harbour*, 'lot 126 on plan SR868'—

omit, insert—

lots 5 and 51 to 54 on SP288958

(2) Schedule 4, definition *Snapper Creek boat harbour (Tin Can Bay)*, from 'lot 111'—

omit, insert—

lots 1 to 6 on SP297681.

Part 3 Amendment of Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2016

8 Regulation amended

This part amends the *Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2016.*

[s 9]

9 Amendment of s 30 (Statutory conditions of registration of other Queensland regulated ship)

Section 30(1)(a)(i), 'deals with the matters mentioned in the NSCV, part E'—

omit, insert—

complies with the requirements mentioned in *Marine Order 504 (Certificates of operation and operation requirements — national law) 2018* (Cwlth)

10 Amendment of s 96 (Operation of ship by enforcement officer)

Section 96(4), definition enforcement officer-

insert—

- (d) an officer of the Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service who is one or more of the following—
 - (i) an inspector appointed under the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975 (Cwlth), section 43;
 - (ii) an inspector appointed under the *Marine Parks Act 2004*, section 52;
 - (iii) a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127.

11 Amendment of s 170 (Application of division)

Section 170(2)(f)(ii) to (vii)—

omit, insert—

- (ii) South Channel Bypass;
- (iii) Gatcombe Channel;
- (iv) Gatcombe Bypass Channel;

Transport Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2021 Part 3 Amendment of Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2016

[s 12]

- (v) Auckland Channel;
- (vi) Auckland Bypass Channel;
- (vii) South Trees Anchorages;
- (viii) Clinton Channel;
- (ix) Clinton Bypass Channel;
- (x) Targinie Channel;
- (xi) Jacobs Channel.

12 Insertion of new ch 11, pt 4

Chapter 11-

insert—

Part 4

Transitional provisions for Transport Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2021

237 Definitions for part

In this part—

former standard means the National Standard for the Australian Builders Plate for Recreational Boats endorsed by the former Australian Transport Council and published on 23 May 2011 by the entity formerly known as the National Marine Safety Committee.

transitional period means the period starting on the commencement and ending at the end of 28 February 2022.

[s 12]

238 Application of s 30 during transitional period

During the transitional period, section 30(1)(a)(i) applies in relation to a safety management system for a ship as if a reference in the section to complying with the requirements mentioned in *Marine Order 504 (Certificates of operation and operation requirements — national law) 2018* (Cwlth) were a reference to either of the following—

- (a) complying with the requirements mentioned in Marine Order 504 (Certificates of operation and operation requirements national law) 2018 (Cwlth);
- (b) dealing with the matters mentioned in the NSCV, part E.

239 Application of s 32 during transitional period

For section 32(2), during the transitional period a builders plate fixed to a ship in accordance with the former standard is taken to be fixed to the ship in accordance with the ABP Standard.

240 Provision for particular offences during transitional period

- (1) This section applies if—
 - (a) during the transitional period, a person does an act, or omits to do an act, that would, but for this section, constitute an offence against a provision of this regulation; and
 - (b) the act or omission would, but for this section, constitute an offence against the provision only because, for applying the provision, the ABP Standard as modified by section 42 applies rather than the former standard as modified by section 42 as in

[s 13]

force immediately before the commencement.

(2) The act or omission does not constitute an offence against the provision.

13 Amendment of sch 1 (Coastal bars)

Schedule 1, after entry for Round Hill Creek Bar-

insert—

Cawarral Creek Bar

the bar located near the town of Keppel Sands in the vicinity of where the Cawarral Creek and the Coral Sea meet

14 Amendment of sch 9 (Dictionary)

Schedule 9, definition ABP Standard—

omit, insert—

ABP Standard means the standard entitled National Standard for the Australian Builders Plate for Recreational Boats endorsed by the entity formerly known as the Transport Infrastructure Council and published on 5 June 2020 by the Australian Recreational Boating Safety Committee on the Australia New Zealand Safe Boating Education Group's website, as amended from time to time.

Part 4 Amendment of Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2021

15 Regulation amended

This part amends the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2021.*

16 Amendment of s 20 (Requirements for registration application)

Section 20(2)(e)—

omit, insert—

- (e) if paragraph (d) does not apply to the vehicle—prescribed evidence that an inspection certificate is in effect for the vehicle, unless—
 - (i) the vehicle is a motorised wheelchair; or
 - (ii) both of the following apply—
 - (A) the vehicle has never previously been registered in Queensland, another State or a foreign country;
 - (B) when the registration application is made, the vehicle's odometer displays a distance of 500km or less; or
 - (iii) the vehicle is a vehicle mentioned in the Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Standards and Safety) Regulation 2021, section 69; or

[s 17]

- (iv) the application is for registration of the vehicle in the name of a dealer for the purpose of selling the vehicle; or
- (v) the proposed garage address for the vehicle is in an exempt area for the vehicle under the *Transport Operations* (*Road Use Management—Vehicle Standards and Safety) Regulation* 2021; or
- (vi) the vehicle is a light vehicle that will be maintained under an alternative compliance scheme approved by the chief executive;

17 Amendment of sch 8 (Dictionary)

Schedule 8—

insert—

light vehicle see the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Standards and Safety) Regulation 2021*, section 5.

Endnotes

ENDNOTES

- 1 Made by the Governor in Council on 9 December 2021.
- 2 Notified on the Queensland legislation website on 10 December 2021.
- 3 The administering agency is the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

© State of Queensland 2021